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HCO002849-0002

Code A |
From: Code A :
Sent: _.10 September 2003 09:16
To: bomeGOdeA
Subject: FW: Taxi booking for FGMs
Importance: High
Dick,

For the spreadsheet, | spoke to Mrs MacKenzie yesterday and informed her of the below arrangements. | spoke to

Mrs Rlpley today (0910) and informed her. Both are happy. Thanks, i 'Code A}

From: ... CodeA | ;

Sent: 09 September 2003 15:34
To: .

Subject:

Importance:

From: ! Code A !
Sent: 09 September 2003 12:59
To: (= S

Subject: Taxi booking for FGMs

Barbara,

Please can you arrange the below named to be collected by taxi and taken to and from the FGM meetingat TT
on Thursday 11th.

1. Mrs Gillian MackKENZIE - to be collected from the foyer of The SPINNAKER, 286 Bridge Road, Lower
Swanwick at 1815 [: Code A Hedge End Cabs will collect and return at the times specmed from the
locations specified for a fee of £14-£16. Price will be confirmed on the night and will be double the metered fare of
the initial journey. Payment can be made at Netley via cash.

2. Mrand Mrs RIPLEY - to be collected from! Code A | Hedge
End Cabs will coliect and return at the times specified from the locations specified for a fee of £40-£44. Price will
be confirmed on the night and will be double the metered fare of the initial journey. Payment can be made at
Netley via cash.

They are to be dropped off at Netley reception and collected at 2100.

invoice to Operation ROCHESTER




